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HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY 

Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MIPD 
Chief Constable 

Fardmm Police Station 
Quay Street 
Fareham 
Hampshire, POI60NA 

Our Ref. OpRochester 

Your Ref. 

Mrs L Richards 

._�°de_.A_., 

Tel. 0845 0454545 
Fax. 023 80599838 

11 m March 2004 

Dear Mrs Richards, 

Re: OperalUon Rochester- Relocation. 

I am writing to inform you of our relocation. From Monday the 15~ of March 2004, 
the Operation Rochester team will be working from the incident rooms at Fareham 
Police Station. This relocation has provided the investigation team with additional 
office space to support the ongoing enquiry. 

I have provided below our contact numbers. In addition, I have included our Free 
Post address. Should you wish to contact us in wdting please use this address on the 
envelope and not the address at the top of this lettL=r. 

Our direct dial num.._be_._r_._i_si.~.~.~.~.~C_-.~O_-.~e~ 
Our fax number is" ........ C.ode__A._ ........ j. 

Hampshire Constabulary 
FREEPOST NAT 14825 
FAREHAH 
PO16 0BR 

The direct dial number will be connected to the answer phone when the office in 
unmanned. Uaison Omc , DC [iiiiiiii i.0-_ i-.e-i -iiiiiiii can ,I,o be con  
the usual manner. 

If I can assist you in any way, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely ~/ 

J 

Nigel Niven 
Deputy Senior Investigating Officer 


